

AFund

From: "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <kaili.sermat-harding@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 18:56:27 -0500

Hi, we had a good discussion with Hydro One end of day. I will give you a full debrief on Monday. One take away is that they think they can get a trust established by around the middle of the month. We discussed the model of a multi-party TPA (which would be signed by the ministry, Hydro One, and the trust). OPCD had also recommended this model to staff; Hydro One seemed good with it.

Sent from my iPad